

CURRICULUM VITAE

A. BIODATA

Name	Dr. Margaret Kamene Kilonzo
Place of birth	Kiambu County
Home Residence	Nairobi
Citizenship	Kenyan
Marital Status	Married
Mobile Phone	0721588928
Email	mkilonzo@uonbi.ac.ke , magkam311@gmail.com
Post office Box	100510-00101, Nairobi
Languages	English, Kiswahili

B. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

I hold a Master of Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynaecology and have over 5 years of teaching experience in the University of Nairobi's Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology. I have been working in the Kenyatta National Hospital's Reproductive Health Unit as a Senior Registrar since February 2014. I have special interest in Maternal Fetal Medicine and hope to pursue further training in this area.

I am registered by the Kenya Medical Practitioners and Dentists Board and have specialist recognition.

The following are responsibilities that I undertake within the Department

1. Coordinate MBChB year 3 rotations in Obstetrics and Gynaecology
2. Teach postgraduate students
3. Teach undergraduate students
4. Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology website champion
5. Conduct research
6. Member of the Kenyatta National Hospital Maternal Death Review Committee
7. Performing clinical duties in Kenyatta National Hospital

C. EDUCATIONAL BACK GROUND

YEAR	QUALIFICATION	INSTITUTION
2010-2014	Master of Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynaecology	University of Nairobi
2001-2006	Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBChB)	University of Nairobi
1996-1999	Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (KCSE)	Limuru Girls School
1987-1995	Kenya Certificate of Primary Education (KCPE)	Kaumoni Primary School

D. POSITIONS AND EMPLOYMENT

September 2016 to date:

Lecturer, department of Obstetrics, School of Medicine, University of Nairobi

Responsibilities

- Managing patients in Kenyatta National Hospital
- Teaching postgraduate and undergraduate students in the wards, clinics and theatres
- Participating in symposia and conferences
- Conducting research
- Department website champion

September 2013 to September 2016:

Tutorial Fellow Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, University of Nairobi

Senior Registrar Kenyatta National Hospital

2010-2014:

Post-graduate student pursuing MMed. in Obstetrics and Gynaecology in the University of Nairobi

Responsibilities

- Managing patients in Kenyatta National Hospital

- Participating in teaching undergraduate students in the wards, clinics and theatres
- Participating in symposia and conferences
- Dissertation: A comparative study of prevalence of hepatitis B in HIV negative and HIV positive pregnant women in Kenyatta National Hospital

2011 to 2013:

Part time Medical officer in The Mater Hospital Obstetrics and Gynaecology department.

Responsibilities

- Conducting daily ward rounds with the consultants in the department
- Managing patients in the labour ward.
- Review of all newly admitted patients and initiation of management in consultation with the registrar and consultant on call
- Running antenatal clinics
- Reviewing patients with reproductive health issues in the outpatient department
- Running a satellite antenatal clinic in Embakasi
- Assisting the registrar in emergency operations
- Participating in the monthly maternal morbidity and mortality audit.

2009- 2010:

Medical officer in Hagadera refugee camp.

Responsibilities

- Conducting daily ward rounds
- Running weekly outpatient clinics
- Performing emergency and minor surgical procedures
- Capacity building of junior staff.
- Offer technical support and supervision to health posts.
- Ensure quality of care in the hospital.

2008-2009:

Medical officer Loitokitok District Hospital

Responsibilities

- Conducting daily ward rounds
- Running weekly outpatient clinics
- Organizing and participating in weekly continuous medical education sessions.
- Conducting a monthly mortality meeting and writing a monthly mortality report.
- Handling in-and outpatient emergencies.

- Participating in hospital management team meetings.

2007:

Internship Kericho District Hospital.

Worked under supervision and guidance of consultants and senior medical officers in Surgery, Medicine, Pediatrics and Obstetrics and Gynaecology

E. MEDICAL LICENSURE

2008- Registered by Kenya Medical and Dental Practitioners' Board, retention for 2016 active

2016- Specialist Recognition in Obstetrics and Gynaecology

F. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Member of the Kenyatta National Hospital Maternal Death Review Committee

G. SHORT PROFESSIONAL COURSES

2017

June: ALSO training (Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics), a two-day training on the management of Obstetric emergencies, conducted by the institute of family medicine (Infamed)

June: SORT training (Structured Operational Research training), a three-week training on proposal development, data management and manuscript writing from routine clinical data, organized by a collaboration of the University of Nairobi and World Health Organization division of tropical Disease and Research (WHO/TDR)

May: Pedagogy training: A five-day training by the University of Nairobi on how to teach.

2016:

PRONTO – Introduction to Simulation and Team training; a three-day training at the University of Nairobi's School of Nursing Sciences sponsored by PRIME-K Linked Maternal and Neonatal Child Health (MNCH) project

Trainer of Trainers workshop on Updates of the World Health Organization's family planning tools and the fifth edition of the medical eligibility criteria, a two-day workshop in Johannesburg, South Africa

2014: Attended a five- day workshop on Bioethics at the Kenya school of Monetary Studies sponsored by PRIME-K

2014: Participated in a three-day workshop for Development of Clinical Procedure Manual for the University of Nairobi's Multi-Disciplinary Skills Laboratory in Naivasha.

Five-day Grants Proposal writing workshop, University of Nairobi

2013: Liverpool School of Tropical Medicine in collaboration with the University of Nairobi, World Health Organization and the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists; Emergency Obstetric and Neonatal Care (EMOC), a competence-based course.

Attended a three-day workshop on Responsible conduct of research at the Kenya School of Monetary Studies sponsored by University of Nairobi-PRIME-K

2009: Integrated Management of Acute Malnutrition (IMAM) training at Ifo Refugee Camp Hospital

Malaria Case management; Garissa

2008: Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics (ALSO), training by the Institute of Family Medicine (INFA-MED) at St. Mary's Lang'ata Hospital, Nairobi.

2005: HIV in reproductive health seminar, University of Nairobi

2001: Certificate in Microsoft Office (Proficiency level) NIIT college

H. ABSTRACTS PRESENTED

Presented an abstract on a comparative study of prevalence of hepatitis B in HIV negative and HIV positive pregnant women in Kenyatta National Hospital in the 38th Kenya Obstetrical and Gynaecological Society conference held in Nyeri in February 2014

I. PUBLISHED IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNAL

1. Kihara AB; Ogutu O; Ndavi PM; Kilonzo MK; Kireki O; Gwako GN; Osoti A; Odawa FX; Koigi PK; Kosgei RJ; E.M. Kamau. Editorial: Publish or perish! manuscript writing and publication of postgraduate dissertations. JOGECA 2018; 30(2)p1
2. Ayumba A; Ogutu O; Osoti A; Nyamai L; Kihara AB; Kireki O; Gwako GN; Koigi PK; Kosgei RJ; Kilonzo MK; Odawa FX; Ndavi PM. high prevalence and severity of postpartum retinovascular changes following pre-eclampsia with severe features compared to normal pregnancy. JOGECA 2018; 30(2) 3
3. Maawiya HA; Ogutu O; Osoti A; Ayieko P; Kireki O; Koigi PK; Kosgei RJ; Kihara AB; Gwako GN; Kilonzo MK; Ndavi PM; Odawa FX. factors associated with adverse pregnancy outcomes among home and health facility deliveries in Lamu County, Kenya: a comparative cross-sectional study. JOGECA 2018; 30(2) 11
4. Mwebia WK; Odawa FX; Ndavi PM; Kosgei RJ; Osoti A; Koigi PK; Kihara AB; Kireki O; Ogutu O; Kilonzo MK; Gwako GN. changes in pattern of maternal near miss morbidity after introduction of free maternity policy in a County Hospital in Kenya: a quasi-experimental study. JOGECA 2018; 30(2) 21
5. Muli A; Kamau RK, Osoti A; Michoma P; Odawa FX; Koigi PK; Kireki O; Kosgei RJ; Kihara AB; Kilonzo MK; Ndavi PM; Gwako GN; Ogutu O. accuracy of the

- urine dipstick versus culture test for detecting asymptomatic bacteriuria in pregnancy in Kenya; A rethink of the testing strategy? JOGECA 2018; 30(2) -30
6. Oduor MJ; Kosgei RJ; Cheserem E; Odawa FX; Kilonzo MK; Koigi PK; Gwako GN; Osoti A; Ogutu O; Kireki O; Kihara AB; Ndavi PM. prevalence of cervical intraepithelial neoplasia among women who screen VIA/VILI positive: are we overtreating with the screen-and-treat approach? JOGECA 2018; 30(2) 39
 7. Parmar D; Qureshi ZP; Lubano K; Kilonzo MK; Gwako GN; Odawa FX; Osoti A; Kireki O; Koigi PK; Kosgei RJ; Kihara AB; Ndavi PM; Ogutu O. Use of the Robson classification to compare caesarean section patterns at the Kenyatta National Hospital after and before free maternity services in Kenya. JOGECA 2018; 30(2) 46
 8. Odhiambo SA; Qureshi ZP; Ndavi PM; Kosgei RJ; Kihara AB; Ayieko P; Koigi PK; Osoti A; Odawa FX; Gwako GN; Kilonzo MK; Kireki O; Ogutu O. Early neonatal outcomes among mothers receiving variable doses of dexamethasone for preterm premature rupture of membranes at Kenyatta National Hospital: a retrospective cohort study. JOGECA 2018; 30(2) 54
 9. Kimani E. K, Karumbi J, Gathara D, Kilonzo K, Ondieki D, Gwako G, Omesa E, Kamene M, Enos Masini, Mwanicha-Kwasa, Tanui I, M. Ndititu, Juma F. Anesthesia Mwangi, B. Kihara. Analysis of survival patterns of TB-HIV co-infected patients in relation to timing of ART initiation in Kiambu County, 2012-2016. EAMJ Volume 94 No. 10 October 2017 (Supplement) S67-S76
 10. Kimani E. K, A. B. Kihara, Karumbi J, Kilonzo K, Ondieki D, Gwako G, Mwanicha-Kwasa C. M, Tanui L, M. Ndiritu, Juma F, Mwangi J, Enos Masini, Kamene M, E. Omesa. Comparison of demographic and clinical characteristics between pulmonary and extra-pulmonary Tuberculosis patients in Kiambu County, 2012-2015. EAMJ Vol 94 No 10 October 2017 Supplement S117-S128
 11. Mwanicha Kwasa C, Karumbi J, Kilonzo M, Gwako G, Ondieki D, Tanui L, Juma F. M, Nderitu M, Mwangi J, Kamenye K, Enos Masini, Kimani E, Kihara A. Variations in Methods of diagnosis of pulmonary Tuberculosis at initiation of treatment in Kiambu County between 2012 and 2016. EAMJ Vol 94 No 10 October 2017 (Supplement) S90-S99
 12. Mwanicha Kwasa, Gathara D, Kilonzo M, Gwako G, Ondieki D, Tanui L, Juma F, Nderitu M, Mwangi J, Kamenye K, Kimani E, Enos Masini, Kiplimo R, Omesa E. Determination of the level of Congruence between the Genexpert laboratory management System and the TIBU surveillance system for Kiambu County TB patients, 2014- 2016. EAMJ Vol 94 No 10 October 2017 (Supplement) S108-S116
 13. Tanui L, Kihara A. B, Karumbi J, Kilonzo M. K, Ondieki D, Gwako G, EVerlyne K, Mwanicha-Kwasa, Enos Masini, Hajara-EI-Busaidy, Kamene M, Omesa E. A

retrospective review of mortality among TB patients in Kwale County, 2012-2016. EAMJ Vol 94 No 10 October 2017 (Supplement) S41-S47.

14. M. K. Kilonzo, F. Ogutu, R. J. Kosgei, A. B. Kihara. An improbable diagnosis of acute abdomen in the immediate postpartum period: perforated duodenal ulcer; a case report. EAMJ 2016; 93(5) 8.

15. Omondi Ogutu, C. Kariuki, J. Kariuki, P. Olang, N. Ng'ang'a, F. Ogutu, M. K. Kilonzo and A. Patel. Pheochromocytoma in pregnancy; a case report. EAMJ 2016; 93(2) 102-103.

K. CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

2019: 43rd Kenya Obstetrical and Gynaecological Society annual scientific Congress held Movenpick Hotel and Residences, Nairobi, from 20th to 22nd February, 2019

Attended a five-day Pedagogy and andragogy workshop by UoN at CCU, UoN, May 2019

2018; Facilitated a five-day Structured Operational Research training SORT IT workshop by the department of Obs/Gyn UoN and WHO-TDR-July 2018 in which manuscripts and policy briefs were generated from MMed dissertations and subsequently published.

2017: Attended the 41st Kenya Obstetrical and Gynaecological Society annual scientific conference in Mombasa

Facilitated a half day preconference symposium on updates of the World Health Organization's family planning tools and the fifth edition of the Medical Eligibility Criteria.

Attended a three-day Converting health research into Health policy and EVIPNET training workshop by a collaboration of UoN, MoH and Makerere University at Gracia Gardens Hotel, Nairobi in November 2017

SORT IT training by UoN, MoH and WHO-TDR at the Gracia Gardens Hotel Nairobi, October 2017, 3 days

2014: Maternal, Neonatal and Child Health Symposium Held in Kenyatta National Hospital

2014: 38th Kenya Obstetrical and Gynaecological society conference held in Nyeri.

2013: 37th Kenya Obstetrical and Gynaecological society conference held in Nairobi.

L. TRAINING FACILITATION OF SHORT COURSES

2019: Facilitated in a three day Maternal and Neonatal Health workshop organized by Rotary club Muthaiga North branch and the department of Obs/Gyn UoN for doctors and nurses working in the maternity and New born units of Kiambu, Karatina County Hospitals and Kangema Sub-County Hospital

2014: Emergency Obstetric and Neonatal Care (EMOC) training for out-going level 5 MBChB students.

M. SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP

Member of the Kenya Obstetrical and Gynaecological Society (KOGS)

N. REFEREES

1. Professor P.M. Ndavi
Associate Professor
Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology,
University of Nairobi
Address: P.O. Box 20944-00202, Nairobi
Mobile phone: +254 720797587
Email: pmndavi51@gmail.com
2. Dr. Ann Beatrice Kihara
Senior Lecturer
Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology
University of Nairobi
Address: P.O. Box 66607-800 Nairobi
Mobile number: 0722 414 468
Email: Ruby_medical@yahoo.com
3. Dr. Rose J. Kosgei
Lecturer
Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology,
University of Nairobi
Address: P.O. Box 19726-00202, Nairobi
Mobile phone: +254 722 273 443
Email: salilkabon@gmail.com